
Leasing and Ownership within Ocean and Coastal Waters State Agency Contact Information

State Submerged Lands Coastal Zone Shoreline Development Beaches
Alaska Alaska Department of Natural Resources

Division of Mining, Land & Water Southcentral Regional Office
550 W. 7th Avenue, Suite 900-C
Anchorage, AK 99501
tel: 907-269-8503
web: http://www.dnr.state.ak.us/mlw/

Alaska Department of Natural Resources
Office of Project Planning and Permitting, Alaska 
Coastal Management Program
302 Gold Street, Suite 202
P.O. Box 111030
Juneau, AK  99811-1030
tel: 907-465-3562
fax: 907-465-3075
web: http://alaskacoast.state.ak.us/

Alaska Department of Natural Resources
Office of Project Planning and Permitting, Alaska 
Coastal Management Program
302 Gold Street, Suite 202
P.O. Box 111030
Juneau, AK  99811-1030
tel: 907-465-3562
fax: 907-465-3075
web: http://alaskacoast.state.ak.us/

Alaska Department of Environmental 
Conservation
BEACH Grant
410 Willoughby Avenue, Suite 303 
P.O. Box 111800
Juneau, AK 99811-1800
tel: 907-465-5185
fax: 907-465-5274
email: Jim_Powell@dec.state.ak.us
web: 
http://www.dec.state.ak.us/water/wqsar/wqs/
beachprogram.htm

Alaska Department of Natural Resources
Division of Parks and Outdoor Recreation
550 W. 7th Avenue, Suite 1260
Anchorage, AK 99501-3557
tel: 907-269-8400
fax: 907-269-8901
email: pic@dnr.state.ak.us
web: http://www.dnr.state.ak.us/parks/

Alabama Alabama Department of Conservation and Natural Resources
State Lands Division - Coastal Section
31115 Five Rivers Boulevard
Spanish Fort, AL 36527
tel: 251-621-1216
web: http://www.outdooralabama.com/fishing/

Alabama Department of Environmental Management
Field Operations Division - Coastal Programs 
4171 Commanders Drive
Mobile, AL 36615-1421
tel: 251-432-6533
fax: 251-432-6598
email: Coastal@adem.state.al.us
web: 
http://www.adem.state.al.us/FieldOps/Coastal/Coastal.
htm

Alabama Department of Environmental Management
Field Operations Division - Coastal Programs 
4171 Commanders Drive
Mobile, AL 36615-1421
tel: 251-432-6533
fax: 251-432-6598
email: Coastal@adem.state.al.us
web: 
http://www.adem.state.al.us/FieldOps/Coastal/Coastal.
htm

Alabama Department of Environmental 
Management
Field Operations Division - Beach Monitoring 
Program
1400 Coliseum Boulevard
 P.O. Box 301463
Montgomery, AL  36130-1463
tel: 334-271-7700
web: 
http://www.adem.state.al.us/FieldOps/Monito
ring/BeachMonitoring.htm
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Leasing and Ownership within Ocean and Coastal Waters State Agency Contact Information

State
Alaska

Alabama

Water Quality Fish and Wildlife Aquaculture
Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation
Division of Water
555 Cordova Street
Anchorage, AK 99501-2617
tel: 907-269-7599
web: http://www.dec.state.ak.us/water/

Alaska Department of Fish and Game 
1255 W. 8th Street 
P.O. Box 115526
Juneau, AK 99811-5526
tel: 907-465-4100
web: http://www.adfg.state.ak.us/

Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation
Seafood Program
555 Cordova Street, 5th floor
Anchorage , AK 99501
tel: 907-269-7638
fax: 907-269-7510
email: george_scanlan@dec.state.ak.us

Alaska Department of Fish and Game
Division of Commercial Fisheries
1255 W. 8th Street
P.O. Box 115526
Juneau, AK 99811-5526
tel: 907-465-6150
fax: 907-465-4168
email: mcynthia_pring-ham@fishgame.state.ak.us
web: 
http://www.cf.adfg.state.ak.us/geninfo/enhance/aquaculturehome.p
hp

Alaska Department of Natural Resources Southcentral Region
Aquatic Farm Program
550 W. 7th Avenue, Suite 900C
Anchorage , AK 99501
tel: 907-269-8543
fax: 907-269-8913 
email: john_thiede@dnr.state.ak.us
web: http://www.dnr.state.ak.us/mlw/aquatic/index.htm

Alabama Department of Environmental Management
Office of Education and Outreach
P.O. Box 301463
Montgomery, AL 36130-1463
tel: 334-394-4360
fax: 334-394-4383
email: oeomail@adem.state.al.us
web: 
http://www.adem.state.al.us/Education%20Div/Nonpoint%20Pr
ogram/WSNPSProgram.htm

Alabama Department of Environmental Management
Water Division
P.O. Box 301463
Montgomery, AL 36130-1463
tel: 334-271-7823
fax: 334-279-3051
email: H2omail@adem.state.al.us
web: 
http://www.adem.state.al.us/WaterDivision/WaterDivisionPP.ht
m

Alabama Department of Conservation and Natural Resources 
Marine Resources Division
P.O. Box 189
Dauphin Island, AL  36528
tel: 251-861-2882 
web: http://www.outdooralabama.com/fishing/

Alabama Department of Conservation and Natural Resources
State Lands Division - Coastal Section
31115 Five Rivers Boulevard
Spanish Fort, AL 36527
tel: 251-621-1216
web: http://www.outdooralabama.com/fishing/

Alabama Department of Environmental Management
Field Operations Division
P.O. Box 301463
Montgomery, AL 36130-1463
tel: 334-394-4382
fax: 334-394-4326
email: fieldmail@adem.state.al.us
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Leasing and Ownership within Ocean and Coastal Waters State Agency Contact Information

State Submerged Lands Coastal Zone Shoreline Development Beaches
California California State Lands Commission

Land Mangement Division
100 Howe Avenue, Suite 100-S
Sacramento, CA 95825-8202
tel: 916-574-1940
fax: 916-574-1945
web: 
http://www.slc.ca.gov/Division_Pages/LMD/LMD_Home_Page.ht
ml

California Coastal Commission
45 Fremont Street, Suite 2000
San Francisco, CA 94105-2219
tel: 415-904-5200
fax: 415-904-5400
web: http://www.coastal.ca.gov/index.html

California Coastal Conservancy
1330 Broadway, 13th Floor
Oakland, CA 94612
tel: 510-286-1015
fax: 510-286-0470
web: http://www.coastalconservancy.ca.gov/

San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development 
Commission
50 California Street, Suite 2600
San Francisco, CA 94111
tel: 415-352-3600
web: http://www.bcdc.ca.gov/

California Coastal Commission
45 Fremont Street, Suite 2000
San Francisco, CA 94105-2219
tel: 415-904-5200
fax: 415-904-5400
web: http://www.coastal.ca.gov/index.html

San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development 
Commission
50 California Street, Suite 2600
San Francisco, CA 94111
tel: 415-352-3600
web: http://www.bcdc.ca.gov/

California Department of Parks and 
Recreation
1416 9th Street
P.O. Box 942896
Sacramento, CA 94296
tel: 
web: http://www.parks.ca.gov/

Connecticut Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Outdoor Recreation
79 Elm Street
Hartford, CT  06106-5127
tel: 860-424-3016
web: 
http://www.ct.gov/dep/cwp/view.asp?a=2706&q=323836&depNav
_GID=1641 

Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Long Island Sound Programs - Bureau of 
Water Protection and Land Reuse
79 Elm Street
Hartford, CT   06106-5127
tel: 860-424-3034 
web: www.ct.gov/dep/lis 

Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Long Island Sound Programs - Bureau of 
Water Protection and Land Reuse
79 Elm Street
Hartford, CT   06106-5127
tel: 860-424-3034 
web: www.ct.gov/dep/lis 

Connecticut Department of Environmental 
Protection
Office of Long Island Sound Programs - 
Bureau of Water Protection and Land Reuse
79 Elm Street
Hartford, CT   06106-5127
tel: 860-424-3034 
web: www.ct.gov/dep/lis 

Delaware Delaware Department of Natural Resources and Environmental 
Control
Division of Water Resources - Wetlands and Subaqueous Lands 
Section
89 Kings Highway
Dover, DE  19901
tel: 302-739-9943 
email: Laura.Herr@state.de.us 
web: 
http://www.dnrec.state.de.us/water2000/Sections/Wetlands/DWR
Wetlands.htm 

Delaware Department of Natural Resources and 
Environmental Control
Division of Soil and Water Conservation - Coastal 
Programs
89 Kings Highway
Dover, DE  19901
tel: 302-739-9283
email: sarah.cooksey@state.de.us 
web: 
http://www.swc.dnrec.delaware.gov/coastal/CoastalPr
ograms.htm

Delaware Department of Natural Resources and 
Environmental Control
Division of Soil & Water Conservation - Shoreline and 
Waterway Management Section
89 Kings Highway
Dover, DE 19901
tel: 302-739-9921
email: Daniel.Brower@state.de.us 
web: 
http://www.swc.dnrec.delaware.gov/CoastalConsBeac
hPres.htm

Delaware Department of Natural Resources 
and Environmental Control
Division of Soil & Water Conservation - 
Shoreline and Waterway Management 
Section
89 Kings Highway
Dover, DE 19901
tel: 302-739-9921
email: Daniel.Brower@state.de.us 
web: 
http://www.swc.dnrec.delaware.gov/CoastalC
onsBeachPres.htm

Florida Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Bureau of Beaches and Coastal Systems
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 300
Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000
tel: 850-488-7708
web: 850-488-7708

Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Public Land Administration - Submerged Lands Section
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Carr Building Mail Station 130
Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000
tel: 850.245.2720
email: Jeffery.Gentry@dep.state.fl.us 
web: 
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/lands/publicland/submerged/default.htm

Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Florida Coastal Management Program
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 47
Tallahassee, FL 32399
tel: 850-245-2161
fax: 850-245-2163
email: http://www.dep.state.fl.us/cmp/employee.htm  
web: http://www.dep.state.fl.us/cmp/default.htm

Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Florida Coastal Management Program
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 47
Tallahassee, FL 32399
tel: 850-245-2161
fax: 850-245-2163
email: http://www.dep.state.fl.us/cmp/employee.htm  
web: http://www.dep.state.fl.us/cmp/default.htm

Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection 
Bureau of Beaches and Coastal Systems
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 
300
Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000
tel: 850-488-7708
web: 850-488-7708
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Leasing and Ownership within Ocean and Coastal Waters State Agency Contact Information

State
California

Connecticut

Delaware

Florida

Water Quality Fish and Wildlife Aquaculture
California State Water Resources Control Board
P.O. Box 100
Sacramento, CA 95812
tel: 916-341-5250
fax: 916-341-5252
email: spotter@waterboards.ca.gov
web: http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/

California Department of Fish and Game
Marine Region
20 Lower Ragsdale Drive, Suite 100
Monterey, CA 93940
tel: 831-649-2870
email: askmarine@dfg.ca.gov
web: http://www.dfg.ca.gov/mrd/index.html

California Department of Fish and Game
Aquaculture Coordinator
1416 Ninth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814
tel: 916-445-0411
web: http://www.dfg.ca.gov/

California Fish and Game Commission
1416 Ninth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814
tel: 916-653-4899
fax: 916-653-5040
email: fgc@fgc.ca.gov
web: http://www.fgc.ca.gov/

Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Long Island Sound Programs - Bureau of Water 
Protection and Land Reuse
79 Elm Street
Hartford, CT   06106-5127
tel: 860-424-3034 
web: www.ct.gov/dep/lis 

Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection
Saltwater (Marine Fisheries) Programs
79 Elm Street
Hartford, CT 06106-5127
tel: 860-424-3000
web: 
http://www.ct.gov/dep/cwp/view.asp?a=2696&q=322646&depNav_GID=1630&dep
Nav=|

Connecticut Department of Agriculture
Bureau of Aquaculture and Laboratory Services
190 Rogers Avenue
P.O. Box 97
Milford, CT 06460
tel: 203-874-0696
fax: 203-783-9976
email: dept.agric@snet.net
web: http://www.ct.gov/doag/cwp/view.asp?a=1369&Q=259170

Delaware Department of Natural Resources and Environmental 
Control
Division of Soil & Water Conservation - Sediment and 
Stormwater Program
89 Kings Highway
Dover, DE  19901 
tel: 302-855-1930
email: jamie.rutherford@state.de.us 
web: 
http://www.swc.dnrec.delaware.gov/SedimentStormwater.htm 

Delaware Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control
Division of Fish and Wildlife
89 Kings Highway
Dover, DE 19901
tel: 302-739-9910
email: Roy.Miller@state.de.us 
web: http://www.fw.delaware.gov/FWPortal.htm

Delaware Department of Agriculture
2320 South DuPont Highway
Dover, DE 19901
tel: 302-698-4500 
web: http://www.state.de.us/deptagri

Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Water Resource Management
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station 3500 
Tallahassee, FL 32399
tel: 850-245-8336
fax: 850-245-8356
email: http://www.dep.state.fl.us/water/contacts.htm 
web: http://www.dep.state.fl.us/water/

Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission 
Farris Bryant Building
620 S. Meridian Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1600
tel: 850-488-4676
web: http://myfwc.com/

Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services
Division of Aquaculture
1203 Governors Square Boulevard, Fifth Floor
Tallahassee, FL 32301
tel: 850-488-5471
fax: 850-410-0893
email: wilhels@doacs.state.fl.us
web: http://www.floridaaquaculture.com/index.htm  
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Leasing and Ownership within Ocean and Coastal Waters State Agency Contact Information

State Submerged Lands Coastal Zone Shoreline Development Beaches
Georgia Georgia Department of Natural Resources

Coastal Resources Division - Coastal Management Program
One Conservation Way
Brunswick, GA 31520
tel: 912-264-7218
email: http://crd.dnr.state.ga.us/content/supportemail.asp
web: 
http://crd.dnr.state.ga.us/content/displaynavigation.asp?TopCateg
ory=6 

Georgia Department of Natural Resources
Environmental Protection Division - Watershed Protection Branch
4220 International Parkway, Suite 101
Atlanta, GA 30354-3902
tel: 404-675-6232
fax: 404-675-6247
web: http://www.gaepd.org/Documents/index_water.html  

Georgia Department of Natural Resources
Coastal Resources Division - Coastal Management 
Program
One Conservation Way
Brunswick, GA 31520
tel: 912-264-7218
email: 
http://crd.dnr.state.ga.us/content/supportemail.asp
web: 
http://crd.dnr.state.ga.us/content/displaynavigation.asp
?TopCategory=6 

Georgia Department of Natural Resources
Coastal Resources Division - Coastal Management 
Program
One Conservation Way
Brunswick, GA 31520
tel: 912-264-7218
email: 
http://crd.dnr.state.ga.us/content/supportemail.asp
web: 
http://crd.dnr.state.ga.us/content/displaynavigation.asp
?TopCategory=6 

Georgia Department of Natural Resources
Coastal Resources Division - Beach 
Monitoring Program
One Conservation Way
Brunswick, GA 31520
tel: 912-264-7218
fax: 912-262-3143
web: 
http://crd.dnr.state.ga.us/content/displayconte
nt.asp?txtDocument=571

Hawaii Hawaii Department of Land and Natural Resources
Office of Conservation and Coastal Lands
1151 Punchbowl Street, Room 131
P.O. Box 621
Honolulu, HI  96809
tel: 808-587-0377
fax: 808-587-0322
email: dlnr.occl@hawaii.gov
web: http://www.hawaii.gov/dlnr/occl/

Hawaii Coastal Zone Management Program
P.O. Box 2359
Honolulu, HI  96804
tel: 808-587-2846
fax: 808-587-2899
web: http://www.state.hi.us/dbedt/czm/

Hawaii Department of Land and Natural Resources
Office of Conservation and Coastal Lands
1151 Punchbowl Street, Room 131
P.O. Box 621
Honolulu, HI  96809
tel: 808-587-0377
fax: 808-587-0322
email: dlnr.occl@hawaii.gov
web: http://www.hawaii.gov/dlnr/occl/

Hawaii Department of Land and Natural 
Resources
Office of Conservation and Coastal Lands
1151 Punchbowl Street, Room 131
P.O. Box 621
Honolulu, HI  96809
tel: 808-587-0377
fax: 808-587-0322
email: dlnr.occl@hawaii.gov
web: http://www.hawaii.gov/dlnr/occl/

Louisiana Louisiana State Land Office
Land and Waterbottoms Management
1201 North Third Street, Suite G-150
P.O. Box 44124
Baton Rouge, LA  70804
tel: 225-342-4600
email: clay.carter@la.gov
web: http://doa.louisiana.gov/slo/lwb.htm

Louisiana Department of Natural Resources
Office of Mineral Resources
P.O. Box 2827
Baton Rouge, LA 70821-2827
tel: 225-342-4615
fax: 225-342-4527
email: omr@dnr.state.la.us
web: http://dnr.louisiana.gov/min/

Louisiana Department of Natural Resources
Office of Coastal Restoration and Management
P.O. Box 44027
Baton Rouge, LA  70804-4027
tel: 225-342-3583
email: crdinfo@la.gov 
web: http://dnr.louisiana.gov/crm/

Louisiana Department of Natural Resources
Office of Coastal Restoration and Management
P.O. Box 44027
Baton Rouge, LA  70804-4027
tel: 225-342-3583
email: crdinfo@la.gov 
web: http://dnr.louisiana.gov/crm/

Louisiana Department of Culture, Recreation 
and Tourism 
Office of State Parks
P.O. Box 44426
Baton Rouge, LA  70804-4426
tel: 888-677-1400
email: parks@crt.state.la.us
web: http://www.crt.state.la.us/parks/

Page 5 of 18



Leasing and Ownership within Ocean and Coastal Waters State Agency Contact Information

State
Georgia

Hawaii

Louisiana

Water Quality Fish and Wildlife Aquaculture
Georgia Department of Natural Resources
Coastal Resources Division
One Conservation Way
Brunswick, GA 31520
tel: 912-264-7218
fax: 912-262-3143
email: http://crd.dnr.state.ga.us/content/supportemail.asp
web: 
http://crd.dnr.state.ga.us/content/displaynavigation.asp?TopCat
egory=128 

Georgia Department of Natural Resources
Environmental Protection Division - Watershed Protection 
Branch
4220 International Parkway, Suite 101
Atlanta, GA 30354-3902
tel: 404-675-6232
fax: 404-675-6247
web: http://www.gaepd.org/Documents/index_water.html  

Georgia Department of Natural Resources
Coastal Resources Division
One Conservation Way
Brunswick, GA 31520
tel: 912-264-7218
fax: 912-262-3143
email: http://crd.dnr.state.ga.us/content/supportemail.asp 
web: http://crd.dnr.state.ga.us/

Georgia Department of Natural Resources
Wildlife Resources Division - Aquatic Education/Aquaculture
2123 U.S. Highway 278, S.E.
Social Circle, GA 30025
tel: 770-918-6418
web: 
http://georgiawildlife.dnr.state.ga.us/content/displaynavigation.asp?TopCategory=18
5

Georgia Department of Natural Resources
Wildlife Resources Division - Aquatic Education/Aquaculture
2123 U.S. Highway 278, S.E.
Social Circle, GA 30025
tel: 770-918-6418
web: 
http://georgiawildlife.dnr.state.ga.us/content/displaynavigation.asp?
TopCategory=185

Hawaii Department of Health
Environmental Management Division - Clean Water Branch
919 Ala Moana Blvd., Room 301
P.O. Box 3378
Honolulu, HI  96801-3378
tel: 808-586-4309
fax: 808-586-4352
email: CleanWaterBranch@doh.hawaii.gov
web: 
http://www.hawaii.gov/health/environmental/water/cleanwater/
wqsmaps/cleanwater/about/cleanwater/index.html

Hawaii Department of Land and Natural Resources
Division of Aquatic Resources
1151 Punchbowl Street, Room 330
Honolulu, HI  96813
tel: 808-587-0100
fax: 808-587-0115
email: DLNR.aquatics@hawaii.gov
web: http://www.hawaii.gov/dlnr/dar/about.htm

Hawaii Department of Agriculture
Aquaculture Development Program
1177 Alakea Street, Suite 400
Honolulu, HI  96813
tel: 808-587-0030
fax: 808-587-0033
email: info@hawaiiaquaculture.org
web: http://www.hawaiiaquaculture.org/

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Environmental Services -Water Permits Division
P.O. Box 4313
Baton Rouge , LA  70821-4313
tel: 225-219-3181
fax: 225-219-3156
web: http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/36/Default.aspx

Louisiana Department of Wildlife & Fisheries
Marine Fisheries Division 
2000 Quail Drive 
P.O. Box 98000
Baton Rouge, LA  70898
tel: 225-765-2801
email: roussel_je@wlf.state.la.us
web: http://www.wlf.state.la.us/

Louisiana Department of Agriculture and Forestry
Marketing Development - Aquaculture Task Force
5825 Florida Blvd., Suite 1180
P.O. Box 3334
Baton Rouge, LA  70821
tel: 225-922-1280
fax: 225-922-1289
email: roy_j@ldaf.state.la.us
web: 
http://www.ldaf.louisiana.gov/divisions/marketing/marketdevelopme
nt/aquaculture/default.asp

Louisiana Department of Wildlife & Fisheries
Marine Fisheries Division 
2000 Quail Drive 
P.O. Box 98000
Baton Rouge, LA  70898
tel: 225-765-2801
email: roussel_je@wlf.state.la.us
web: http://www.wlf.state.la.us/
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Leasing and Ownership within Ocean and Coastal Waters State Agency Contact Information

State Submerged Lands Coastal Zone Shoreline Development Beaches
Maine Maine Bureau of Parks and Lands

Submerged Lands Program
22 State House Station
Augusta, ME  04333-0022
tel: 207-287-3061
fax: 207-287-8111
web: 
http://www.maine.gov/doc/parks/programs/sublands/index.html

Maine Department of Marine Resources
21 State House Station
Augusta, ME  04333-0021
tel: 207-624-6550
fax: 207-624-6024
web: http://www.maine.gov/dmr/crd/hmo/Wetlands0.htm

Maine State Planning Office
Maine Coastal Program
38 State House Station 
184 State Street
Augusta, ME  04333
tel: 800-662-4545
fax: 207-287-6489
email: contact@mainecoastalprogram.org 
web: http://www.maine.gov/spo/mcp/

Maine Department of Environmental Protection
17 State House Station 
Augusta, ME  04333-0017
tel: 800-452-1942
email: http://www.maine.gov/dep/ask.htm 
web: http://www.maine.gov/dep/index.shtml

Maine Department of Environmental Protection
17 State House Station 
Augusta, ME  04333-0017
tel: 800-452-1942
email: http://www.maine.gov/dep/ask.htm 
web: http://www.maine.gov/dep/index.shtml

Maine State Planning Office
Maine Coastal Program
38 State House Station 
184 State Street
Augusta, ME  04333
tel: 800-662-4545
fax: 207-287-6489
email: contact@mainecoastalprogram.org 
web: http://www.maine.gov/spo/mcp/

Maine Department of Environmental 
Protection
Bureau of Land and Water Quality
17 State House Station 
Augusta, ME  04333-0017
tel: 207-287-7688
email: http://www.maine.gov/dep/ask.htm
web: 
http://www.maine.gov/dep/blwq/beaches/inde
x.htm

Maryland Maryland Board of Public Works
Wetlands Administration
80 Calvert Street, Louis L. Goldstein Treasury Building
Annapolis, MD  21401 
tel: 410.260.7791
fax: 410.974.5240
email: dmoore@compt.state.md.us 
web: http://www.bpw.state.md.us/ 

Maryland Department of the Environment
Wetlands and Waterways Program
1800 Washington Boulevard
Baltimore, MD  21230
tel: 410-537-3000 
web: 
http://www.mde.state.md.us/Programs/WaterPrograms/Wetlands_
Waterways/home/index.asp 

Maryland Department of Natural Resources
Coastal Zone Management Program
Tawes State Office Building E-2
 580 Taylor Avenue
Annapolis, MD  21401
tel: 410-260-8730
web: http://www.dnr.state.md.us/bay/czm/

Critical Area Commission for the Chesapeake and 
Atlantic Bays
1804 West Street, Suite 100
Annapolis, MD  21401
tel: 410-260-3460
web: http://www.dnr.state.md.us/criticalarea/

Maryland Department of Natural Resources
Coastal Zone Management Program
Tawes State Office Building E-2
 580 Taylor Avenue
Annapolis, MD  21401
tel: 410-260-8730
web: http://www.dnr.state.md.us/bay/czm/

Critical Area Commission for the Chesapeake and 
Atlantic Bays
1804 West Street, Suite 100
Annapolis, MD  21401
tel: 410-260-3460
web: http://www.dnr.state.md.us/criticalarea/

Maryland Department of Natural Resources
Shore Erosion Control
Tawes State Office Building D-3
 580 Taylor Avenue
Annapolis, MD  21401
tel: 410- 260-8523
fax: 410-260-8894
email: lcasanova@dnr.state.md.us 
web:  
http://www.dnr.state.md.us/grantsandloans/s
horeerosioncontrol.asp

Maryland Department of the Environment
Wetlands and Waterways Program
1800 Washington Boulevard
Baltimore, MD  21230
tel: 410-537-3000 
web: 
http://www.mde.state.md.us/Programs/Water
Programs/Wetlands_Waterways/home/index.
asp 
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Leasing and Ownership within Ocean and Coastal Waters State Agency Contact Information

State
Maine

Maryland

Water Quality Fish and Wildlife Aquaculture
Maine Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Land and Water Quality
17 State House Station 
Augusta, ME  04333-0017
tel: 207-287-7688
email: http://www.maine.gov/dep/ask.htm
web: http://www.maine.gov/dep/blwq/index.htm

Maine Department of Marine Resources
21 State House Station
Augusta, ME  04333-0021
tel: 207-624-6550
fax: 207-624-6024
web: http://www.maine.gov/dmr/index.htm 

Maine Department of Marine Resources
Marine Aquaculture Program
21 State House Station
Augusta, ME  04333-0021
tel: 207-633-9531 
web: http://www.maine.gov/dmr/aquaculture/index.htm 

Maryland Department of the Environment
Water Management
1800 Washington Boulevard
Baltimore, MD  21230
tel: 410-537-3000 
web: http://www.mde.state.md.us/Water/index.asp 

Maryland Department of Natural Resources
Fisheries Service
Tawes State Office Building
 580 Taylor Avenue
Annapolis, MD  21401
tel: 410-260-8280
email: customerservice@dnr.state.md.us
web: http://www.dnr.state.md.us/fisheries/management/tidal_man.shtml

Maryland Department of Natural Resources
Wildlife & Heritage Service Headquarters
Tawes State Office Building E-1 
 580 Taylor Avenue
Annapolis, MD  21401
tel: 410-260-8540 
fax: 410-260-8596
email: customerservice@dnr.state.md.us
web: http://www.dnr.state.md.us/wildlife/index.asp

Maryland Department of Natural Resources Fisheries Service
Aquaculture Program
Tawes State Office Building B-2
 580 Taylor Avenue
Annapolis, MD  21401 
tel: 410-260-8323 
email: customerservice@dnr.state.md.us 
web: 
http://www.dnr.state.md.us/fisheries/recreational/hatchery/aquacult
ure.html
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Leasing and Ownership within Ocean and Coastal Waters State Agency Contact Information

State Submerged Lands Coastal Zone Shoreline Development Beaches
Massachusetts Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection

Waterways Program
One Winter Street
Boston, MA  02108
tel: 617-292-5500
fax: 617-556-1049
email: dep.waterways@state.ma.us
web: http://www.mass.gov/dep/water/resources/waterway.htm

Massachusetts Office of Coastal Zone Management
251 Causeway Street, Suite 800
Boston, MA  02114
tel: 617-626-1200
email: czm@state.ma.us
web: http://www.mass.gov/czm/czm.htm

Massachusetts Department of Conservation and 
Recreation
Areas of Critical Concern Program - Division of 
Resource Conservation
251 Causeway Street, Suite 700
Boston, MA 02114-2104
tel: 617-626-1394
fax: 617-626-1349
email: Elizabeth.Sorenson@State.MA.US
web: 
http://www.mass.gov/dcr/stewardship/acec/index.htm

Cape Cod Commission
P.O. Box 226 3225 Main Street
Barnstable, MA  02630
tel: 508-362-3828
fax: 508-362-3136
email: frontdesk@capecodcommission.org
web: www.capecodcommission.org

Martha's Vineyard Commission
P.O. Box 1447 33 New York Avenue
Oak Bluffs, MA  02557
tel: 508-693-3453 
fax: 508-693-7894
email: info@mvcommission.org 
web: www.capecodcommission.org

Massachusetts Department of Conservation 
and Recreation
Saltwater and Ocean Beaches
251 Causeway Street, Suite 600
Boston, MA  02114-2104
tel: 617-626-1250
fax: 617-626-1351
email: mass.parks@state.ma.us
web: 
http://www.mass.gov/dcr/recreate/oceanSwi
m.htm

Massachusetts Department of Public Health
Center for Environmental Health
250 Washington Street
Boston, MA  02108-4619
tel: 617-624-6000 
email: 
http://www.mass.gov/?pageID=eohhs2utilitie
s&L=1&sid=Eeohhs2&U=hhs_feedback_form
web: http://www.mass.gov/dph/ceh

Mississippi Mississippi Secretary of State
Public Lands – Coast Office
P.O. Box 97
Gulfport, MS 39502
tel: 228-864-0254
fax: 228-864-0325
email: mbretz@sos.state.ms.us
web: http://www.sos.state.ms.us/PublicLands/Tidelands/

Mississippi Department of Marine Resources
Coastal Ecology Division 
1141 Bayview Avenue, Suite 101
Biloxi, MS  39530
tel: 228-374-5000
email: michaela.hill@dmr.ms.gov
web: http://www.dmr.state.ms.us/  

Mississippi Department of Marine Resources
Coastal Ecology Division 
1141 Bayview Avenue, Suite 101
Biloxi, MS  39530
tel: 228-374-5000
email: michaela.hill@dmr.ms.gov
web: http://www.dmr.state.ms.us/  

Mississippi Department of Environmental 
Quality
South Regional Office (SRO)
0
Ocean Springs, MS  
tel: 228-432-1056 ext. 112
email: Emily_Cotton@deq.state.ms.us 
web: 
http://www.usm.edu/gcrl/msbeach/index.cgi
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Leasing and Ownership within Ocean and Coastal Waters State Agency Contact Information

State
Massachusetts

Mississippi

Water Quality Fish and Wildlife Aquaculture
Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
One Winter Street
Boston, MA  02108
tel: 617-292-5500
fax: 617-556-1049
email: http://www.mass.gov/dep/about/organization/watcon.htm
web: http://www.mass.gov/dep/water/index.htm

Massachusetts Department of Fish and Game
251 Causeway Street, Suite 400
Boston, MA 02114
tel: 617-626-1500
web: http://www.mass.gov/dfwele/

Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries
251 Causeway Street, Suite 400
Boston, MA 02114
tel: 617-626-1520
email: marine.fish@state.ma.us
web: http://www.mass.gov/dfwele/dmf/index.html

Massachusetts Department of Agricultural Resources
Aquaculture Coordinator
251 Causeway Street
Boston, MA  02114
tel: 617-626-1700
fax: 617-626-1850
email: Scott.Soares@state.ma.us 
web: http://www.mass.gov/agr/aquaculture/index.html

Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries
Shellfish and Aquaculture Management
251 Causeway Street, Suite 400
Boston, MA 02114
tel: 508-990-2860 ext. 122
email: michael.hickey@state.ma.us
web: 
http://www.mass.gov/dfwele/dmf/programsandprojects/shelsani.ht
m

Mississippi Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Pollution Control
P.O. Box 10385
Jackson, MS  39289-0385
tel: 
fax: 601-354-6612
web: 
http://deq.state.ms.us/MDEQ.nsf/page/OPC_Office_of_Pollutio
n_Control?OpenDocument  

Mississippi Department of Wildlife, Fisheries and Parks
1505 Eastover Drive 
Jackson, MS  39211-6374 
tel: 601-432-2400
email: http://www.mdwfp.com/CustomerService/Enter.asp
web: http://www.mdwfp.com/default.asp 

Mississippi Department of Agriculture
P.O. Box 1609
Jackson, MS  39215-1609
tel: 601-359-1100
fax: 601-354-6290

Mississippi Department of Marine Resources
Marine Fisheries Division 
1141 Bayview Avenue, Suite 101
Biloxi, MS  39530
tel: 228-523-4078
email: iris.lofland@dmr.ms.gov 
web: http://www.dmr.state.ms.us/  

Mississippi Secretary of State
Public Lands – Coast Office
P.O. Box 97
Gulfport, MS 39502
tel: 228-864-0254
fax: 228-864-0325
email: mbretz@sos.state.ms.us
web: http://www.sos.state.ms.us/PublicLands/Tidelands/
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Leasing and Ownership within Ocean and Coastal Waters State Agency Contact Information

State Submerged Lands Coastal Zone Shoreline Development Beaches
New Hampshire New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services

Wetlands Bureau
P.O. Box 95 
Concord , NH  03302 
tel: 603-271-2147
email: wetmail@des.state.nh.us
web: http://www.des.state.nh.us/wetlands/

New Hampshire Department of Environmental 
Services 
New Hampshire Coastal Program 
50 International Drive, Suite 200  
Pease Tradeport 
Portsmouth, NH  03801 
tel: 603-559-1500 
fax: 603-559-1510 
email: coastal@des.state.nh.us
web: http://www.des.state.nh.us/coastal/index.html

New Hampshire Department of Environmental 
Services
Wetlands Bureau
P.O. Box 95 
Concord , NH  03302 
tel: 603-271-2147
email: wetmail@des.state.nh.us
web: http://www.des.state.nh.us/wetlands/

New Hampshire Department of 
Environmental Services
Watershed Management Bureau
29 Hazen Drive 
P.O. Box 95
Concord, NH  03302-0095
tel: 603-271-2698
fax: 603-271-2867
email: acarlson@des.state.nh.us
web: 
http://www.des.state.nh.us/beaches/index.as
p

New Hampshire Department of Resources & 
Economic Development
Division of Parks & Recreation Control
0
Concord, NH  03301
tel: 603-271-3556
email: nhparks@dred.state.nh.us
web: 
http://www.nhparks.state.nh.us/ParksPages/
BeachesSeacoastHome.html

New Jersey New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Land Use Regulation - Bureau of Tidelands 
Management
P.O. Box 439
Trenton, NJ  08625-0439
tel: 609-292-2573
email: http://www.state.nj.us/dep/landuse/contactform.html
web: http://www.state.nj.us/dep/landuse/tideland.html#q8

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Land Use Regulation - Coastal Permitting
P.O. Box 439
Trenton, NJ  08625-0439
tel: 609-984-0162
email: 
http://www.state.nj.us/dep/landuse/contactform.html
web: http://www.state.nj.us/dep/landuse/coast.html

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
New Jersey Coastal Management Office
401 E. State Street
P.O. Box 418 
Trenton, NJ  08625
tel: 609-633-2201
email:  
http://www.state.nj.us/dep/cmp/czm_askczm.html

New Jersey Meadowlands Commission
1 DeKorte Park Plaza
Lyndhurst, NJ  07071
tel: 201-460-1700
email: 
http://www.meadowlands.state.nj.us/Contact_Us.cfm
web: http://www.meadowlands.state.nj.us/index.cfm

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Land Use Regulation - Coastal Permitting
P.O. Box 439
Trenton, NJ  08625-0439
tel: 609-984-0162
email: 
http://www.state.nj.us/dep/landuse/contactform.html
web: http://www.state.nj.us/dep/landuse/coast.html

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
New Jersey Coastal Management Office
401 E. State Street
P.O. Box 418 
Trenton, NJ  08625
tel: 609-633-2201
email:  
http://www.state.nj.us/dep/cmp/czm_askczm.html

New Jersey Meadowlands Commission
1 DeKorte Park Plaza
Lyndhurst, NJ  07071
tel: 201-460-1700
email: 
http://www.meadowlands.state.nj.us/Contact_Us.cfm
web: http://www.meadowlands.state.nj.us/index.cfm

New Jersey Department of Environmental 
Protection
P. O. Box 402
Trenton, NJ  08625-0402
tel: 
email: http://www.nj.gov/cgi-
bin/dep/contactdep_general.pl
web: http://www.nj.gov/dep/shoreprotection/
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Leasing and Ownership within Ocean and Coastal Waters State Agency Contact Information

State
New Hampshire

New Jersey

Water Quality Fish and Wildlife Aquaculture
New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services 
Water Division
29 Hazen Drive  
P.O. Box 95
Concord, NH  03302-0095 
tel: 603-271-3503
fax: 603-271-2867 
email: watershed@des.state.nh.us
web: http://www.des.state.nh.us/water_intro.htm

New Hampshire Fish and Game Department
Marine Fisheries Division 
11 Hazen Drive
Concord, NH  03301
tel: 603-868-1095
web: http://wildlife.state.nh.us/Inside_FandG/division_duties.htm

New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services 
Shellfish Program
50 International Drive, Suite 200  
Pease Tradeport 
Portsmouth, NH  03801 
tel: 603-559-1509
fax: 603-559-1510 
email: cnash@des.state.nh.us
web: http://www.des.state.nh.us/wmb/shellfish/mission.htm

New Hampshire Fish and Game Department
Marine Fisheries Division 
11 Hazen Drive
Concord, NH  03301
tel: 603-868-1095
web: http://wildlife.state.nh.us/Inside_FandG/division_duties.htm

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Water Quality
401 E. State Street 
P.O. Box 029
Trenton, NJ  08625-0029
tel: 609-292-4543
fax: 609-984-7938
email: http://www.nj.gov/cgi-bin/dep/contactdep_general.pl
web: http://www.state.nj.us/dep/dwq/

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Watershed Management
401 E. State Street 
P.O. Box 418
Trenton, NJ  08625-0418
tel: 609) 984-0058
email: http://www.nj.gov/dep/watershedmgt/contact_form.htm
web: http://www.state.nj.us/dep/watershedmgt/

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
Water Management and Standards 
401 E. State Street
P.O. Box 409
Trenton, NJ  08625-0409
tel: 609-292-1623
fax: 609-633-1276
email: leslie.mcgeorge@dep.state.nj.us 
web: http://www.state.nj.us/dep/wms//  

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Fish and Wildlife
P.O. Box 400
Trenton, NJ  08625-0400
tel: 609-292-2083
email: http://www.state.nj.us/dep/fgw/contactform.htm
web: http://www.state.nj.us/dep/fgw/

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Fish and Wildlife
P.O. Box 400
Trenton, NJ  08625-0400
tel: 609-292-2083
email: http://www.state.nj.us/dep/fgw/contactform.htm
web: http://www.state.nj.us/dep/fgw/
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Leasing and Ownership within Ocean and Coastal Waters State Agency Contact Information

State Submerged Lands Coastal Zone Shoreline Development Beaches
New York New York State Office of General Services

Real Estate Development - Land Management 
Corning Tower, 26th floor
Empire State Plaza
Albany, NY  12242-0001 
tel: 518-474-2195
fax: 518-474-0011
email: LandUnderWater@ogs.state.ny.us
web: http://www.ogs.state.ny.us/realEstate/permits/default.html

New York State Department of State
Division of Coastal Resources
41 State Street 
Albany, NY  12231-0001
tel: 518-474-6000
fax: 518-473-2464
email: 
http://www.nyswaterfronts.com/aboutus_contact.asp 
web: http://www.nyswaterfronts.com/index.asp

New York State Department of Environmental 
Conservation
Division of Environmental Permits
625 Broadway
Albany, NY  12233-1750
tel: 518-402-9167
email: depprmt@gw.dec.state.ny.us
web: http://www.dec.ny.gov/63.html

New York State Department of State
Division of Coastal Resources
41 State Street 
Albany, NY  12231-0001
tel: 518-474-6000
fax: 518-473-2464
email: 
http://www.nyswaterfronts.com/aboutus_cont
act.asp 
web: 
http://www.nyswaterfronts.com/index.asp

North Carolina North Carolina Department of Administration
Office of State Property
1321 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-1321
tel: 919-807-4650
fax: 919-766-1431
email: June.Michaux@ncmail.net
web: http://www.ncspo.org/

North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural 
Resources
Office of Conservation and Community Affairs
1601 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1601
tel: 919-715-4152
web: 
http://www.onencnaturally.org/pages/WorkingontheWater.html

North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural 
Resources
Division of Marine Fisheries
3441 Arendell Street
Morehead City, NC  28557
tel: 800-682-2632
web: http://www.ncfisheries.net/index.html

North Carolina Department of Environment and 
Natural Resources
Division of Coastal Management
400 Commerce Avenue 
Morehead City, NC  28557
tel: 888-4RCOAST
email: dcmfrontdesk@ncmail.net
web: http://dcm2.enr.state.nc.us/about_dcm.htm

North Carolina Department of Environment and 
Natural Resources
Division of Coastal Management
400 Commerce Avenue 
Morehead City, NC  28557
tel: 888-4RCOAST
email: dcmfrontdesk@ncmail.net
web: http://dcm2.enr.state.nc.us/about_dcm.htm

North Carolina Department of Environment 
and Natural Resources
Division of Coastal Management
400 Commerce Avenue 
Morehead City, NC  28557
tel: 888-4RCOAST
email: dcmfrontdesk@ncmail.net
web: 
http://dcm2.enr.state.nc.us/about_dcm.htm

Oregon Oregon Department of State Lands
Waterway Leasing - Land and Waterway Management
775 Summer Street N.E.
Salem, OR  97301-1279
tel: 503-378-3805
fax: 503-378-4844
web: http://statelands.dsl.state.or.us/DSL/LW/waterway.shtml

Oregon Department of Land Conservation and 
Development
Oregon Coastal Management Program
635 Capitol Street N.E., Suite 150 
Salem , OR 97301-2540
tel: 503-373-0050
fax: 503-378-5518
email: bob.bailey@state.or.us
web: http://www.oregon.gov/LCD/OCMP/index.shtml 

Oregon Department of Land Conservation and 
Development
Oregon Coastal Management Program
635 Capitol Street N.E., Suite 150 
Salem , OR 97301-2540
tel: 503-373-0050
fax: 503-378-5518
email: bob.bailey@state.or.us
web: http://www.oregon.gov/LCD/OCMP/index.shtml 

Oregon Parks and Recreation Department
Rocky Shores (Ocean Shore Program)
725 Summer Street N.E., Suite C
Salem, OR  97301
tel: 800-551-6949 
fax: 503-986-0794
email: Jeff.Farm@state.or.us
web: 
http://www.oregon.gov/OPRD/NATRES/RS_
main.shtml
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Leasing and Ownership within Ocean and Coastal Waters State Agency Contact Information

State
New York

North Carolina

Oregon

Water Quality Fish and Wildlife Aquaculture
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
Division of Water
625 Broadway
Albany, NY  12233-3508
tel: 518-402-8233
fax: 518-402-9029
email: dowinfo@gw.dec.state.ny.us
web: http://www.dec.ny.gov/about/661.html

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
Bureau of Marine Resources
205 North Belle Mead Road, Suite 1 
East Setauket, NY  11733
tel: 631-444-0430
email: fwmarine@gw.dec.state.ny.us
web: http://www.dec.ny.gov/about/796.html

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
Bureau of Marine Resources
205 North Belle Mead Road, Suite 1 
East Setauket, NY  11733
tel: 631-444-0430
email: fwmarine@gw.dec.state.ny.us
web: http://www.dec.ny.gov/about/796.html

North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural 
Resources
Division of Water Quality
512 N. Salisbury Street
Raleigh, NC  27604
tel: 919-733-7015
web: http://h2o.enr.state.nc.us/

North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural 
Resources
Shellfish Sanitation and Recreational Water Quality Section - 
Division of Environmental Health
3441 Arendell Street
P. O. Box 769
Moorehead City, NC 28557-0769
tel: 252-726-7021
web: http://www.deh.enr.state.nc.us/shellfish/index.htm

North Carolina Department of Administration
Office of State Property
1321 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-1321
tel: 919-807-4650
fax: 919-766-1431
email: June.Michaux@ncmail.net
web: http://www.ncspo.org/

North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Division of Marine Fisheries
3441 Arendell Street
Morehead City, NC  28557
tel: 800-682-2632
web: http://www.ncfisheries.net/index.html

North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Office of Conservation and Community Affairs
1601 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1601
tel: 919-715-4152
web: http://www.onencnaturally.org/pages/WorkingontheWater.html

North Carolina Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services
Aquaculture Program
2 West Edenton Street
1020 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC  27699-1020
tel: 252-633-1477
fax: 252-633-2120
email: matthew.parker@ncmail.net 
web: http://www.ncagr.com/aquacult/

North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Division of Marine Fisheries
3441 Arendell Street
Morehead City, NC  28557
tel: 800-682-2632
web: http://www.ncfisheries.net/index.html

North Carolina Sea Grant Extension
Coastal Business Specialist
303 College Circle
Morehead City , NC  28557
tel: 252-222-6314 
email: brian_efland@ncsu.edu 

Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
Water Quality Division
811 S.W. 6th Avenue
Portland , OR 97204-1390
tel: 800-452-4011 
fax: 503-229-6124
email: deq.info@deq.state.or.us
web: http://www.oregon.gov/DEQ/WQ/index.shtml

Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife
Marine Resources Program - Fish Division
2040 SE Marine Science Drive
Newport, OR  97365 
tel: 541) 867-4741 
fax: 541-867-0311 
email: odfw.mrp-os2@state.or.us
web: http://www.dfw.state.or.us/MRP/index.asp

Oregon Department of Agriculture
Shellfish Plat Leasing - Natural Resources Division
635 Capitol Street NE
Salem, OR   97301-2532
tel: 503-986-4718
email: jbyers@oda.state.or.us
web: http://egov.oregon.gov/ODA/NRD/shellfishfront.shtml
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Leasing and Ownership within Ocean and Coastal Waters State Agency Contact Information

State Submerged Lands Coastal Zone Shoreline Development Beaches
Pennsylvania Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection

Division of Waterways, Wetlands, and Erosion Control - Bureau of 
Watershed Management
Rachel Carson State Office Building 
400 Market Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
tel: 717-787-2814
email: RA-epcontactus@state.pa.us
web: 
http://www.dep.state.pa.us/dep/deputate/watermgt/wc/subjects/w
wec/general/wetlands/wetlands.htm

Pennyslvania Department of Environmental Protection
Coastal Zone Management Program - Water Planning 
Office
Rachel Carson State Office Building 
400 Market Street, 2nd Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101-2063
tel: 717-772-4785
fax: 717-783-4690
web: http://www.dep.state.pa.us/river/czmp.htm

Pennyslvania Department of Environmental Protection
Coastal Zone Management Program - Water Planning 
Office
Rachel Carson State Office Building 
400 Market Street, 2nd Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101-2063
tel: 717-772-4785
fax: 717-783-4690
web: http://www.dep.state.pa.us/river/czmp.htm

Pennyslvania Department of Environmental 
Protection
Coastal Zone Management Program - Water 
Planning Office
Rachel Carson State Office Building 
400 Market Street, 2nd Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101-2063
tel: 717-772-4785
fax: 717-783-4690
web: 
http://www.dep.state.pa.us/river/czmp.htm

Rhode Island Rhode Island Coastal Resources Management Council
Stedman Government Center, Suite 116 
4808 Tower Hill Road
Wakefield, RI  02879-1900
tel: 401-783-3370
fax: 401-783-3767
email: cstaff1@crmc.ri.gov
web: http://www.crmc.state.ri.us/

Rhode Island Coastal Resources Management 
Council
Stedman Government Center, Suite 116 
4808 Tower Hill Road
Wakefield, RI  02879-1900
tel: 401-783-3370
fax: 401-783-3767
email: cstaff1@crmc.ri.gov
web: http://www.crmc.state.ri.us/

Rhode Island Coastal Resources Management 
Council
Stedman Government Center, Suite 116 
4808 Tower Hill Road
Wakefield, RI  02879-1900
tel: 401-783-3370
fax: 401-783-3767
email: cstaff1@crmc.ri.gov
web: http://www.crmc.state.ri.us/

Rhode Island Department of Environmental 
Management
Division of Parks and Recreation
2321 Hartford Avenue
Johnston, RI  02919-1719
tel: 401-222-2632
fax: 401 934-6010
email: riparks@earthlink.net
web: http://www.riparks.com/

South Carolina South Carolina Department of Natural Resources
Marine Resources Division
1000 Assembly Street
Columbia, SC  29201
tel: 843-953-9300
web: http://www.dnr.sc.gov/marine.html

South Carolina Department of Health & Environmental 
Control
Ocean & Coastal Resource Management
1362 McMillan Avenue, Suite 400
Charleston, SC  29405
tel: 843-953-0200
fax: 843-953-0201
web: http://www.scdhec.net/environment/ocrm

South Carolina Department of Health & Environmental 
Control
Ocean & Coastal Resource Management
1362 McMillan Avenue, Suite 400
Charleston, SC  29405
tel: 843-953-0200
fax: 843-953-0201
web: http://www.scdhec.net/environment/ocrm

South Carolina Department of Health & 
Environmental Control
Ocean & Coastal Resource Management
1362 McMillan Avenue, Suite 400
Charleston, SC  29405
tel: 843-953-0200
fax: 843-953-0201
web: 
http://www.scdhec.net/environment/ocrm

Texas Texas General Land Office
Coastal Resources Program
PO Box 12873
Austin, TX  78711-2873
tel: 512-475-1536
fax: 512-463-5233 
web: 
http://www.glo.state.tx.us/prof_svcs/asset_inspection/leasing/coas
tal_uplands.html  

Texas General Land Office
Coastal Resources Program
PO Box 12873
Austin, TX  78711-2873
tel: 512-475-0773
fax: 512-463-5233
email: jody.henneke@glo.state.tx.us 
web: http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastal.html

Texas General Land Office
Coastal Resources Program
PO Box 12873
Austin, TX  78711-2873
tel: 512-475-0773
fax: 512-463-5233
email: jody.henneke@glo.state.tx.us 
web: http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastal.html

Texas General Land Office
Coastal Resources Program
PO Box 12873
Austin, TX  78711-2873
tel: 512-475-0773
fax: 512-463-5233
email: jody.henneke@glo.state.tx.us 
web: http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastal.html
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Leasing and Ownership within Ocean and Coastal Waters State Agency Contact Information

State
Pennsylvania

Rhode Island

South Carolina

Texas

Water Quality Fish and Wildlife Aquaculture
Pennyslvania Department of Environmental Protection
Water Management Program
Rachel Carson State Office Building 
400 Market Street
Harrisburg, PA  17101
tel: 717-787-2814
email: RA-epcontactus@state.pa.us
web: 
http://www.depweb.state.pa.us/watermgmt/site/default.asp?wat
ersupplyNav=|

Pennsylvania Fish and Boat Commission  
1601 Elmerton Avenue
P.O. Box 67000
Harrisburg , PA 17106-7000
tel: 717-705-7800
email: http://sites.state.pa.us/PA_Exec/Fish_Boat/mpag1.htm 

Pennsylvania Game Commission
2001 Elmerton Avenue
Harrisburg, PA  17110-9797
tel: 717-787-4250
email: pgccomments@state.pa.us
web: http://www.pgc.state.pa.us/

Pennsylvania Department of Agriculture
2301 North Cameron Street
Harrisburg, PA  17110
tel: 717-787-4737
web: 
http://www.agriculture.state.pa.us/agriculture/cwp/view.asp?a=3&q
=129895

Pennsylvania Sea Grant  
Lake Erie Office Tom Ridge Environmental Center 
301 Peninsula Drive, Suite 3 
Erie, PA  16505 
tel: 814-217-9018 
fax: 814-217-9021
email: eco1@psu.ed
web: http://www.pserie.psu.edu/seagrant/seagindex.htm

Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management
Office of Water Resources
235 Promenade Street
Providence, RI  02908
tel: 
email: waterresources@dem.ri.gov
web: http://www.dem.ri.gov/programs/benviron/water/index.htm

Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management
Marine Fisheries Section - Division of Fish & Wildlife
4808 Tower Hill Road
Wakefield, RI  02879
tel: 401-789-3094
fax: 401-783-4460
web: http://www.dem.ri.gov/topics/mftopics.htm

Rhode Island Coastal Resources Management Council
Aquaculture Projects
Stedman Government Center, Suite 116 
4808 Tower Hill Road
Wakefield, RI  02879-1900
tel: 401-783-3370
fax: 401-783-3767
email: cstaff1@crmc.ri.gov
web: http://www.crmc.ri.gov/projects/aquaculture.html

South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental 
Quality Control
Bureau of Water
2600 Bull Street
Columbia, SC  29201
tel: 803-898-4300
fax: 803-898-4215
web: http://www.scdhec.net/water/

South Carolina Department of Natural Resources
Marine Resources Division
1000 Assembly Street
Columbia, SC  29201
tel: 843-953-9300
web: http://www.dnr.sc.gov/marine.html

South Carolina Department of Natural Resources
Marine Resources Division
217 Fort Johnson Road
Charleston, SC  29412
tel: 843-953-9300
web: http://www.dnr.sc.gov/marine.html

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Water Quality Division
P.O. Box 13087
Austin, TX  78711-3087
tel: 512-239-4671
fax: 512-239-4114
web: http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/about/organization/oprr.html - 
3

Texas General Land Office
Coastal Non-point Source Pollution Control Program
PO Box 12873
Austin, TX  78711-2873
tel: 800-998-4GLO 
email: melissa.porter@glo.state.tx.us
web: http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastal/nps.html

Texas Parks and Wildlife Department
Coastal Fisheries Division
4200 Smith School Road
Austin, TX  78744 
tel: 512-389-4864
web:  Web: http://www.tpwd.state.tx.us/business/about/divisions/coastal_fisheries/

Texas Department of Agriculture
Regulatory Programs - Aquaculture
1700 N. Congress, 11th Floor 
P.O. Box 12847
Austin, TX  78711
tel: 512-463-7401
email: Regulatory@agr.state.tx.us
web: 
http://www.agr.state.tx.us/agr/program_render/0,1987,1848_5600_
0_0,00.html?channel=5600
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State Submerged Lands Coastal Zone Shoreline Development Beaches
Virginia Virginia Marine Resources Commission

Habitat Management Division
2600 Washington Avenue, 3rd floor
Newport News, VA 23607
tel: 757-247-2200
web: http://www.mrc.virginia.gov/hmac/hmoverview.shtm

Virginia Department of Conservation and Recreation
Chesapeake Bay Local Assistance Programs
101 North 14th Street, 17th Floor
Richmond, VA  23219-3665 
tel: 804-225-3440
email: teresafoggsteed@dcr.virginia.gov
web: 
http://www.dcr.virginia.gov/chesapeake_bay_local_assistance/ind
ex.shtml

Virginia Department of Environmental Quality
Coastal Zone Management Program
629 East Main Street
Richmond, VA  23219
tel: 804-698-4323
fax: 804-698-4319
web: 
http://www.deq.state.va.us/coastal/homepage.html

Virginia Marine Resources Commission
Habitat Management Division
2600 Washington Avenue, 3rd floor
Newport News, VA 23607
tel: 757-247-2200
web: 
http://www.mrc.virginia.gov/hmac/hmoverview.shtm

Virginia Marine Resources Commission
Habitat Management Division
2600 Washington Avenue, 3rd floor
Newport News, VA 23607
tel: 757-247-2200
web: 
http://www.mrc.virginia.gov/hmac/hmovervie
w.shtm

Washington Washington Department of Natural Resources
Aquatic Resources Program
1111 Washington Street S.E. 
P.O. Box 47027
Olympia, WA  98504-7027
tel: 360-902-1100
fax: 360-902-1786
email: ARD@dnr.wa.gov
web: http://www.dnr.wa.gov/htdocs/aqr/ 

Washington Department of Ecology
Office of Regulatory Assistance
300 Desmond Street S.E.
Lacey , WA  98503
tel: 800-917-0043
email: assistance@ora.wa.gov
web: 
http://www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/sea/pac/index.html

Washington Department of Ecology
Shorelands and Environmental Assistance Program
P.O. Box 47600
Olympia, WA  98504
tel: 360-407-6000
email: blyn461@ecy.wa.gov
web: 
http://www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/sea/czm/index.html

Washington Department of Ecology
Water Quality Program
P.O. Box 47600
Olympia, WA  98504
tel: 360-407-6405
email: dpee461@ecy.wa.gov
web: 
http://www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/wq/wqhome.html

Washington Department of Ecology
Office of Regulatory Assistance
300 Desmond Street S.E.
Lacey , WA  98503
tel: 800-917-0043
email: assistance@ora.wa.gov
web: 
http://www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/sea/pac/index.html

Washington Department of Ecology
Shorelands and Environmental Assistance Program
P.O. Box 47600
Olympia, WA  98504
tel: 360-407-6000
email: blyn461@ecy.wa.gov
web: 
http://www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/sea/czm/index.html

Washington Department of Ecology
Water Quality Program
P.O. Box 47600
Olympia, WA  98504
tel: 360-407-6405
email: dpee461@ecy.wa.gov
web: 
http://www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/wq/wqhome.html

Washington Parks and Recreation 
Commission
7150 Cleanwater Drive S.W. 
P.O. Box 42650
Olympia, WA  98504-265
tel: 360-902-8635
email:  infocent@parks.wa.gov
web: http://www.parks.wa.gov/
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State
Virginia

Washington

Water Quality Fish and Wildlife Aquaculture
Virginia Department of Conservation and Recreation
Soil and Water Conservation Programs
203 Governor Street, Suite 206
Richmond, VA  23219-2094
tel: 804-786-2064
email: latia.durant@dcr.virginia.gov
web: http://www.dcr.virginia.gov/soil_&_water/index.shtml 

Virginia Marine Resources Commission
Division of Fisheries Management
2600 Washington Avenue, 3rd Floor
Newport News, VA  
tel: 757-247-2200
web: http://www.mrc.virginia.gov/fmac/fmoverview.shtm 

Virginia Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services
Virginia Aquaculture Advisory Board
P.O. Box 1163
Richmond, VA  23218-1163
tel: 804-371-6094
fax: 804-371-2945
email: robins.buck@vdacs.virginia.gov
web: http://www.vdacs.virginia.gov/index.shtml 

Virginia Marine Resources Commission
Conservation and Replenishment Department
2600 Washington Avenue, 3rd Floor
Newport News, VA  23607
tel: 757.247.2243
email: lgillingha@mrc.state.va.us
web: http://www.mrc.virginia.gov/replenishment.shtm

Washington Department of Ecology
Office of Regulatory Assistance
300 Desmond Street S.E.
Lacey , WA  98503
tel: 800-917-0043
email: assistance@ora.wa.gov
web: http://www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/sea/pac/index.html

Washington Department of Ecology
Shorelands and Environmental Assistance Program
P.O. Box 47600
Olympia, WA  98504
tel: 360-407-6000
email: blyn461@ecy.wa.gov
web: http://www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/sea/czm/index.html

Washington Department of Ecology
Water Quality Program
P.O. Box 47600
Olympia, WA  98504
tel: 360-407-6405
email: dpee461@ecy.wa.gov
web: http://www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/wq/wqhome.html

Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Fish Program
600 Capitol Way N.
Olympia, WA 98501-1091
tel: 360-902-2700
email: fishpgm@dfw.wa.gov
web: http://wdfw.wa.gov/fishcorn.htm     

Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Habitat Program
600 Capitol Way N.
Olympia, WA 98501-1091
tel: 360-902-2534 
email: habitatprogram@dfw.wa.gov
web: http://wdfw.wa.gov/habitat.htm

Washington Department of Natural Resources
Aquatic Resources Program
1111 Washington Street S.E. 
P.O. Box 47027
Olympia, WA  98504-7027
tel: 360-902-1100
fax: 360-902-1786
email: ARD@dnr.wa.gov
web: http://www.dnr.wa.gov/htdocs/aqr/ 
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